&l Dorado Water Utilitics

500 NORTH WASHINGTON * P. O. BOX 1587 » EL DORADO, AR 71731 (870) 862-6451

January 27, 2009 god T

Ms. Ann Roberts

Enforcement Administrator

Water Division

Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality (ADEQ)
5301 Northshore Drive '

North Little Rock, AR 72118

Re: AR 0033723 & AR 0033936 Technically Based local limits certification
Dear Ms. Roberts,

As required by Part 111 (b) of the above mentioned permits, we have preformed a
technical evaluation demonstrating that existing technically based maximum headworks
loadings (MAHL) are based on current state water quality standards.

We are certifying that the MAHL’s currently in the Pretreatment Program are based on
current water quality standards and are adequate to prevent pass through of pollutants,
inhibition of or interference with the treatment facility and local limits are not necessary
at this time.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. (870) 862-6451.

Very Truly Yours,

TRl BA

T. Harold Baker
Treatment Superintendant
El Dorado Water Utilities



